
From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Sounds Great! 

Linda Odom 
Nancy Suttenfield 
Re: contracts 

Friday, March 21, 2014 3:52:11 PM 

> » Nancy Suttenfield <nsuttenfield@niu.edu> 3/21/2014 3:31 PM > » 
Yes. I will come in and sign it all. 

Nancy D. Suttenfield 
Financial Advisor 
Higher Education Services 
Verity Asset Management I Verity Investments, Inc. 
280 S. Mangum St.I 550 Diamond View II I Durham, NC 27701 

Investment Advisor Representative, offering securities through Verity Investments, Inc. [Registered Investment 
Adviser I Member FINRA, SIPq 

This electronic message and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, reproduction, distribution, or other use is prohibited. If you are not an intended 
recipient, please notify the sender and delete the message and any attachments. 

> On Mar 21, 2014, at 3:00 PM, "Linda Odom" <lodom@niu.edu> wrote: 
> 
> Nancy, 
> 
> Will you be able to come in and sign the contracts tonight before you leave for home? I've had some 
questions about them. There are only 4 but 3 of them are rush's. 
> 
> The President's Weekly Report is the only other thing to sign. I will leave an up to date calendar for you for 
next week on your desk. 
> 

> Linda 
> 
> 
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From: 
To: 
Subjec:t: 
Date: 

Bullet points: 

Kenneth Wilson 
Nancy Suttenfie!d 

Re: Late/Early Payments 

Thursday, February 13, 2014 12:58:00 PM 

>>> Nancy Suttenfield 2/13/2014 10:51 AM>>> 
Wait until I get back. I need to think through how to inform Keith and make it crystal clear the kind of access and 
authority you will need. If you want to give me some bullet points to use that would be helpful 

»> Kenneth Wilson 2/13/201410:02 AM»> 
I think it is time for me to setup a meeting with Keith and his AP supervisors ..... 

>>> Nancy Suttenfield <nsuttenfield@niu.edu> 2/13/2014 9:58 AM » > 
Deb, 

I agree with your points. 
with Ken. He's checking into all examples we are getting us to determine sources of the 

problems and make systemic changes vs fix isolated incidents when the squeaky wheel gets too loud. 

Keep your examples and suggestions coming. Thanks again. 

N 

Nancy D. Suttenfield 
Financial Advisor 
Higher Education Services 
Verity Asset Management I Verity Investments, Inc. 
280 5. Mangum St.I 550 Diamond View Il I Durham, NC 27701 

Investment Advisor Representative, offering securities through Verity Investments, Inc. [Registered Investment 
Adviser I Member RNRA, SIPC] 

This electronic message and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, reproduction, distribution, or other use is prohibited. If you are not an intended 
recipient please notify the sender and delete the message and any attachments. 

On Feb 13, 2014, at 9:05 AM, "Debra Boughton· <dboughtonl@niu.edu> wrote: 

Nancy, 
I visited with my staff and since I have been here, we have not been charged interest and we have 

Kirk
Highlight

Kirk
Highlight



From: 
To: 

Kenneth Wilson 
Nancy Suttenfield 

Subject: Re: Update on a possible situation in Procurement Services .... 
Tuesday, Mardl 25, 2014 10:39:20 AM Date: 

I was just thinking the same thing!! 

> > > Nancy Suttenfield 3/25/2014 10:35 AM > > > 
Good idea. I'm getting pretty ticked at the pushiness of Becky May. I'm ready to tell her to retire early. 

»> Kenneth Wilson <kjwilson@niu.edu> 3/25/201410:21 AM>» 
I would post it on higheredjobs.com as well as the chronicle website. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 25, 2014, at 9:58 AM, "Nancy Suttenfield" <nsuttenfield@niu edu> wrote: 

K;en~ 

See beiow. t· al~o: re~d your draft PD. It just needs careful proofing and l think we can c9ll it d~ne. 
Do you have any thoughts on where we can post this. position? 1 am thinking that I will establish a 
new position as AVP and Controller and have this Director report there. We need to discuss next 
steps when both·of us are back. 

N 

» > Nancy Suttenfield <nsuttenfield@niu edu> 3/24/2014 3:52 PM » > 
Becky, 
I am aware that we need more than a "figurehead" and am working on a solution. I will share my 
plans when they are finalized. 

Thanks for keeping me informed. 
Nancy · 

Nancy D. Suttenfield 
Financial Advisor 
Higher Education Services 
Verity Asset Management I Verity Investments, Inc. 
280 S. Mangum St.I 550 Diamond View II I Durham, NC 27701 

Investment Advisor Representative, offering securities through Verity Investments, Inc. [Registered 
Investment Adviser I Member FINRA, SIPC] 

This electronic message and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information. 
Any unauthorized disclosure, reproduction, distribution, or other use is prohibited. If you are not 
an intended recipient. please notify the sender and delete the message and any attachments. 

On Mar 24, 2014, at 12:00 PM, "Rebecca May" <rmay@oju edu> wrote: 

Nancy, 
I feel it is necessary to let you know about this potential development regarding our 
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